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SILOAM SPRINGS, ARKANSAS 

January 13, 1248 

Mr. Kermit Geary 
R.F.D. # 2 
lila l nut port , Pennsylvania 

Dear Mr. Geary: 

We are happy to verify your report of reception 
of our station on January 4, 1948. Your detailed 
listing agrees with our log of that date. 

We are always pleased to receive such reports 
of reception of our station, especially from such 
a distance. We had one other report from Pennsylvania 
not long ago. 

May I express our sincere appreciation to you 
for having so carefully and accurately logged our 

program. 

Cordially yours, 

Manager 

Storm Whaley/mp 
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